MeCleary City Council

PROPOSED AGENDA

March 14, 2012

7:00 Council Meeting

Flag Salute

Roli Call

Minutes (Tab A)

Public Comment:

Mayor’s Report/Comments:

Staff Reports: Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B)
Nick Bird, Director of Public Works (Tab )
Staff Reports (Tab D)

Old Business: Stormwater Rates and Regulations (Tab E)
STEP Systems (Tab F)

New Business: Transformer Bids (Tab G)
Snow Policies (Tab H)
Wildcat Creek Aquifer Joint Management Program (Tab D)
Fire District 5 Ambulance Contract

Ordinances: Stormwater Rev Ordinance 695 (Tab )
Snow Policy (Tab K)

Resolutions: Storm Rates (Tab L)
Ordinance 777 Fees (Tab M)

Vouchers

Mayor/Council Comments
Public Comment
Executive Session
Adjournment

Americans with Disabilitics Act (ADA)
Accommodation is Provided Upon Request

Please Turn Off Cell Phones - Thank You

The City of MeCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.
La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador.



FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

ABSENT

STAFF PRESENT

MINUTES APPROVED

PUBLIC COMMENT

MAYOR'S REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
REPORT

NARROW BAND RADIOS

CITY OF MCCLEARY
Regular City Council Mesting
Wednesday, February 22, 2012

Maycr Dent Calied the Regular Meeting o order at 7:00 PM with the Flag Salute.

Counciimembers Catterlin, Reed, Schiller and Ator.

Counciimember Lant was absent. It was moved by Councilmember Atfor, seconded by
Councilmember Schiller to excuse Councilmember Lant's absence, Motion Carried.

Present at the meeting were Dan Glenn, Wendy Collins, Nick Bird, George Crumb, John
Graham, and Jennie Reed.

it was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Afor to approve
the minutes. Motion Carried.

None.

The Mayor has received a confidential report from the State Auditor's Office regarding the fraud
audit. The City has not yet received the final report.

EMS negotiations are continuing but nothing has been agreed on.

A resolution has been added to the agenda for purchase of police cars. Ford Credit has provided
an application for financing and staff will also be checking with Steriing Bank on their options for
financing. The quote received included a five-year bumper-fo-bumper warranty per
Councilmember Schiller's request. Councilman Schiller wanted clarification on why we chose an
SUV over a sedan. Chief Crumb responded by stating off-rode driving is too hard on the sedans
and the SUV's run better in heavy snow conditions. The SUV's have more mobility in versatile
terrain compared o a sedan. Chief Crumb wants to make sure the Police Department stays
mobile during emergency weather conditions and the SUV's are better suited to meet that
requirement.

Dan Glenn asked for clarification on the pricing that was stated in the quote. He asked if the
quote included the cost of the vehicle, equipment o make it police ready and the additional
warranty. He was assured it was all inciuded in the quote.

Councilmember Catterlin asked Councilmember Schiller what his opinion was regarding
purchasing the vehicles since he's heen on the Finance Committee for two years and he
responded by stating his concern was that we might be paying more for the vehicles with a lease
compared to an outright purchase but he understands the budget can't handle the up-front cost
of an outright purchase.

Nick Bird attended an emergency preparedness meeting and was informed that the fastest way
to contact someone during an emergency is by texting because it goes through 90% of the time
since it doesn't take as much bandwidth as a celi phene call.

Adnets will be starting our system analysis on Friday, which includes inventory, basic
assessment, and maintenance will start shortly after,

The FCC has mandated that all radios for police, fire, and public works be converted to narrow
band by January 1, 2013. In addition, the City needs one more handheld radio. Staff
apprapriated $10,000 in the budget for this work. The bid is from the State contract. it was
moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Counciimember Reed to authorize the
execution of the Day Wireless proposal, not to exceed $10,000. Motion Carried.



RESCLUTION NG, 639 POLICE
VEHICLE PURCHASE

WATER SYSTEM

STORMWATER REVISED
ORDINANCE 895

STORMWATER BILLING

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS

PUBLIC COMMENT

EXECUTIVE SESSION

MEETING ADJOURNED

Mavyor Gary Dent:

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:

Councilmember Lant asked to be called during the discussion of police vehicle purchase so he
couid be included on the vote, After Councilmember Lant was contacted and put on speaker
phone, the Council reviewed a bid for two 2013 Ford Police Interceptor Utility Vehicles including
equipment and an extended 5-year warranty. Financing is availabie through Ford Credit and
wouid be for a four-year leasefpurchase agreement. The Council discussed the vehicles,
warranty and credit/payment options. it was moved by Councilmember Schiller, seconded by
Councilmember Lant to adopt Resolution No. 639 confirming authorization of purchase of
police vehicles and granting authority to the Mayor as to the financing thereof, not to
exceed $96,590.32. Roli call taken in the affirmative. Resolution Adopted.

Councilmember Lant excused himseif from the remainder of the meeting.

The Depardment of Health requires water system purveyors for Group A water systems to
compiete a Water System Plan. The most recent plan for McCleary was in 2008 so we have untit
September 2014 to complete it. Since we do not have the electronic components refated to the
water system, we would recommend that we start the modeling process now to ensure we have
the appropriate components in place in the event development occurs. It was moved by
Counciimember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Ator to authorize fhe execution of
Amendment #20 with Gray & Osborne, Inc. not to exceed $6,320.00. Motion Carried.

Tabied.

Tahied.

Vouchers/Checks approved were 34358 - 34417, including EFT's in the amount of $174,243.18.

Joy Iverson asked whether her stormwater rate would go up if she paved her grave! driveway.
Nick Bird replied stating it would afready he included in her current rate because gravel is
considered impervious and paving is considered the same.

None.
it was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Ator to adjourn

the meeting at 7:37 PM. The next meeting wilt be on March 14, 2012 a{ 7:00 PM. Motion
Carried.




asses/2812  15:45 3683437721 ‘ GLEMN PaGE  BZ/705

MEMORANDUM

T0: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL, City of McCleary
FROM: DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attornay
DATE: March 8, 2012

RE: LEGAL ACTIVITIES as of MARCH 14, 2012

THIS DOCUMENT is prepared by the City Attorney fox
utilization by the City of McCleary and its elected officials and
is subject to the attorney-client privileges to the extent not
inconsistent with laws relating to public disclosure.

1. EDR _#5 AGREEMENT: The Mayor has proevided you with
the sweary of the offer made at the saturday meeting, (The
meeting was attended by Mayor Dent, Commissioner Bailey, Mayor
O3good, Council Member Blackett, Chief Prater, and myself.
Commissioner Banks was not present having indicated that he was
not available.) Theoretically, it boils down to the following
basic elements: ' :

A. Each of the three participating entities increasing
the amount they are currently paying by 30%, retroactive to
January 1. (The retroactivity 1s pursuant to the terms of the
extension agreement under which we have been ocperating szince
January 1.)

B. A three yesar term.

C. An annual adjustment for the second and third yeaxr
of no more than 5% and no less than 2%,

D. The ability of FD #12 to withdraw iF it can not
obtain the passage of a levy.

. All othér terms of the existing contract left alone.

On last Monday evening, Chief Prater attended the Elma
Council meeting. . He indicated his Board had authorized
acceptance of the offer put did wish to have a clause indicating
the chiefs of the respective departments would meet with the goal

TR,
: 140
MEMORANDUM - 1 MGCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98657



B3/08/26812 15:45 36B437721 GLENN PAGE  B3/B5

of developing greater cooperation, especially in terms of Tfirst
Cresponder situations.

The PBlma Council basically indicated it had no
objections to its chief being involved in such digcussions, but
the outcowe, positive or negative, was not to affect the duties
under the contract.. They authorized the drafting of a contract
with the anticipation of final approval at thelr next meating.

Since Monday’s meeting, I have spoken to Commissioner
Banks. He indicated hig Commission would be meeting on Thursday,
March 9", There was a relatively clear indication that 1t was
entirely possible the District would not accept the offer. It
was unclear whether such a decision would be based upon concern
about the ability to pass the necessary levy or the view that the
share the District agreed upon back in 2003 was not properly
reflective of their demand element . By the time of this meeting,
we should know their position. L would anticipate the two
Districts may thei enter into separate negotiations.

Assuming you feel it appropriate, I would recommend
tne Council authorize the Mayor to enter into a contract
implementing the indicated steps with it being clear that the 30%
increase is basaed upon the amount the City currently pays.
Further, that it be conditioned upon both FD #5 and Elma agreeing
to this approach. {(Hopefully, FD #12 will continue to be
involved, but at this stage, I am having to operate pased only
upon the content of the referenced brief discussion.)

2. ROAD VUSE PERMIT FEF RESOLUTION: Following the
discussions at the last sessien, Ms. Collins, Mr. Bird, and T
have worked through and provided a modified reasolution.
Basically, the changes go along the following lines:

A The annual fee for the permit would be 560.00
initially. It would be subject to a 2.5% annual adjustment with
a rounding to the nearest half dollar.

B. The initlal application fee would be subiect to a
pro ration so that someone who was issued a permit at the end of
August would pay 1/3 of the $60.00.

_ C. I have inserted a provision that, if a poermit
holder does not renew in a timely manner, there i1s & late
issuance fee.

D. The time for hearing on an appeal of a sanction
issued by the Director would be within 50 days of the date of the
filing of the appeal with Ms. Collins’ office. '

L REFR
MEMORANDUM -~ 2 MoCLEARY, WASHINGTON 58557



A3/88/2812 15:45 36A9437721

It 1s recognized the pro ration appreoach is always
subject to discussion since the cost of reviewing and preparing
the permit is the same, whether it be for one month or ten
months, However, unless one wishes to have twe different fees,
one for making the application and one for the actual permit,
such a pro ration step is a “fair” approach. The same as to the

fee for late renewal
In any event, we await vour gquidance,

3. M _& M PROPERTIES: This relates to an application
for a site plan review the company filed and the City processed
sOme years ago. The property is question abuts the Freeway.
However, after obtdining that approval, the Company took no
action to obtain permits, whether for site improvements or
construction, Mr. Bird will set out more historical information
in his report,

The issue which was presented to me related to the
request by the Company to be allowed to move forward with the
same site plan approval as was issued several years ago. Based
upon the information I have beéen provided, ny advice was the City
could hot allow such an approach. Why since the development will
purportedly be the same as was considered in 2007 or so? It
would be violative of the applicable provisions of the Muni.cipal
Code. ‘

As is true with everything from a drivers license to a
long plat approval, the approval of a site plan has a term. Tn
our case, under the provisions of our Municipal Code, that term
is one year from approval. 15.08.130, the relevant section of +he
code, provides as follow:

The final approval of a site plan shall expire within
one year of the date of approval by the city council if
subgtantial progress has not been made toward
implementing the plan: provided that upen request made
Lo the city council prior tec the expiration of the one—
vear period, the final approval may ke continued for
additional one-year periods if the council deems it
appropriate to do so.

As you will note, there are two ways Lo keep a binding
site plan “alive.” One is by making substantial progress on the
project. This is akin te the requirement of a building permit
that, if the holder does not keep the project moving along, the
building permit expires and 4 new one must be obtained. The
Other alternative which was available +o the Company was to
simply come to the Council prior to the end of the one year
periods and ask for an extension. That was not done. Thus, it

CiTY OF MeCLEARY
3 ‘ 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET

MEMORANDUM -~ McCLEARY, WASHINGTON. 98557

GLENN PAGE _D4/8E



A3/93/281.2  15: 45 3689437721 GLENN PAGE  a5/88

expired. The positive side is much of Lhe material they provided
in the course of the initial review will be subject to
resubmission if, as they indicate, the project has not changed.

In law zchool, we are taught the maxim Lhat “hard facts
make bad law.” That is tied to a judge trying to avoid the plain
language of a statute or precedent  because of the negative
effects upon a party of a situation. Here, for the City to
lgnore the clear language of the ordinance as a result of what
was either a conscious or unconscious decisgion to not seek the
ex¥tension within the designated time pericd would set a bad
precedent for future matters, At least you did not have to face
the situvation in which the application was filed one year and
five days after the final approval. Too often courts face that
type of issue as to failing to timely file and appeal and are
faced with the necessity of rejecting an appeal.

Encugh said.

4. BEAR FESTIVAL: Before we know, it will be Fastival
time again. As you will remember, last year’s situation was not
fLoo much fun and lacked clavity as to roles, rights, etc., up to
2 point too close to the start of the Festival, Not being
certain where we are in terms of the arrangements between the
Festival non-profit and the City as to use of City property and
the like and desiring to aveid a repeat of last vear’s situation,
it seemed appropriate to bring this matter to the attention of
the Mayor and Council at this time. I would recommend Mr. Bird
be authorized to make contact with the Festival’s management and
commence such discussions as might be necessary.

As always, this is not meant te be all inclusive., If
you have any questions or comments, please direct them to me.

oG/ le

100 SOUTH 3RD STRNET
MEMORANDUM ~ 4 McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



STAFF REPORT

To:  Mayor Dent

From: Nick Bird, Director of Public Works
Date: March 8, 2012

Re:  Current Non-Agenda Activity

Winter Storm

We will be meeting with the State Emergency Management Division (EMD) Friday
morning. | will be able to provide additional details at the meeting on the 14"

Well 2 & 3 Proiect

Site Plan Review and Environmental Review are in process. The railroad permit is also
under review, Plans and specifications have been submitted to DOH for concurrence.
The energy audit, required by the legislature, will likely be complete next week and
submitted to the Public Works Board for review and approval.

Bushing Replacement

No additional information at this stage. Item remains as a place holder.

Highline Project

No additional information at this stage. Item remains as a place holder.

Cedar Heights

We have met with the engineering firm compieting the redesign of the ADA ramp {or the
bank that currently owns Cedar Heights. Three alternatives were presented. Based on
the existing layout for pedestrian traffic within the subdivision, only one feasible
alternative was really considered an option. They are currently completing the design
and will be submiiting an excavation permit in the near future to complete this process.

Citv Engineer RFP

A request for proposals (RFP) was issued in the Vidette on March 1. We are only
distributing the RFP electronically (in PDF format) in an effort to determine how many
firms have requested the RFP. To date, we have had 8 companies request the RIFP.
Proposals are due on March 22, will be reviewed the following week (possible interviews
this week as well) and a recommendation made to the Council.



STAFF REPORT
Non-Agenda Activity
March 8, 2012

Page 2

Reservoir Inspection

The 150,000 gallon reservoir was drained and inspected on March 1. During the
inspection, it was impossible to note any deficiencies with the new coating as the coating
was covered with manganese that had precipitated out (leaving the walls almost black).
We decided to conduct a re-inspection on March 8, spending all day March 6 and 7
pressure washing the inside of the tank. Puring the re-inspection, a variety of
deficiencies were noted that will require surface preparation, zine priming, and two top
coats to repair. This warranty repair, which is scheduled to begin next week, will likely
result in the 150,000 gallon reservoir being out of service through the end of March.

Suminit Fl

We have been contacted by the attorney representing the original developer requesting
that we release the performance bond, which required certain items to be completed
before final plat was fully realized. Apparently the original developer has continued to
maintain the bond even though much of this work has not been completed. Mr. Glenn is
working feverishly to address this maliter.

Md&M Properties

The developer for the property adjacent to SR 8 at the interchange, who had the property
rezoned in 2008 and completed the environmental and site plan review process in 2009,
has indicated that they are considering moving forward with the McCleary project. The
project consists ol two apartment buildings with 12 units in each building consisting of a
mixture of 1/2/3 bedroom units.

In accordance with MMC 15.08.130, the Site Plan Review approval issued on August 5,
2009 has effectively expired. Mr. Glenn and I kicked this around, originally thinking to
bring this to your attention for consideration as extensions may be authorized by Council
on an annual basis. Unfortunately, we do not have the ability to “bring this back to life”
if you will, as the code is very specific in that extension requests must be made prior to
the expiration. As such, we did not want to establish the proverbial slippery slope by
intentionally authorizing a violation the municipal code.



STAFF REPORT

To:  Mayor Dent

From: George M. Crumb, Chief of Police

Date: March 9, 2012

RE: Report for March 14, 2012 Council Meeting

SUMMARY OF POLICE INCIDENTS / ACTIVITIES:
The below listed information are calls or contacts received by McCleary Police Officers either generated by

Grays Harbor County dispatch 911 service, citizen reports, call in’s, or other officer generated incidents:

98 Criminal and Notice of Infractions issued with : 40 Speed Infractions=$4960 est.0, 20 No Insurance
Infractions=$11,000, 3 DWLS Court Date, 8 Fail to Stop, 4 Expired Registration, , 2 Theft 3"=Court Daie,
DUI-court date, Obstructing-court date, 2Wheels off readway, Total Bail Amounts: $23,682.00 and 6

mandatory court dates.

#0562 incident histories reported.

... Speeding, ...Domestic Violence
... Speeding in School Zone ... Burglary
... Fire Response’s ...Disorderly Conduct
... Traffic Stop’s ... Assault/Firearm used /Threats
... Agerncy Assist’s ...Drug Incidents
... Animal Complaints ...Curfew Violations
.. Traffic Hazard Reports ... Welfare Checks

... Report of Harassment

... Police Information or Referrals
... Traffic Offense/Reckless

... Motorist Assist/Citizen Assist
... Attempt to Locate

... Malicious Mischief

... 9-1-1 Open Line

_..Custody dispute/Civil
...Audible Alarm

...Hit & Run

Discussion: Open

... Suspicious Person/Vehicle
...9-1-1 Open Line/Hang up
...Found Property Repotts
... Theft Reports
... Juvenile Problems
... Warrant Arrests
...Civil matters
.DUL
..Subject Stop

Both 1999 surplused police vehicies have been parked at the treatment plant for further disposition.

Current vehicle status: 2008 Ford Crown Vic Police Interceptor in service,
2006 Ford Crown Vie. Police Interceptor in service
2005 Chevy Impala Police Vehicle in service
1998 Ford Crown Vic Sedan Out of Service. fransmission repair,

Councii Members Present; ALL.... Mr. Ator, Mr. Reed, Mr. Caterlin, Mr, Lant,
Mr Shiller.

Mayor Dent: Present / Not Present

Officer Reporting: Chief Cmmb;,A A




STAFF REPORT

To:  Mayor Dent

CC:  Ron Pittman, Chief i A
From: Paul Nott, Assistant Chiefl
Date: February 3, 2012
Re:  January Fire Department Report

Monthly Statistics; YTD Totals;
Actual Structure Fires: 1 1
Fire Calls: 3 3
Rescue/EMS assists: 0 2
Motor Vehicle Collisions: 2 4
Hazardous Material Response: 0 0
Service Calls: ¢ 1
False Alarms: ] 3

This last month consisted of one mutual aid structure {ire with F.D 5, two secondary fire
mutual aid calls with FD3, and two motor vehicle collisions.

The fire department was dispatched to a mutual aid structure fire on bush Creek Rd.
Station 89 provided manpower, water and pump support. Due to the construction of the
house there were two additional secondary fires at the same residence the following day.
We were dispatched and provided water support to the secondary fires as well.

We also had two motor vehicle collisions this last month due to weather.

There were no injuries or safety concerns reported by the Safety Officer.



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent

From: Colin Mercer Webmaster

Date: March 1, 2012

%«a

Re: February Website & Help Desk

Re-Occurring Website Activities
e Council Agenda/Packet posted online.

e Council Minutes posted online.

New Website Activity

Posted new Photo of Councilman Catterlin on the council page.

Additional Tasks

Conduct daily building department activities in the absence of the Building Official.

Small Works and Professional Services Roster updates.
Work with Adnets to document the City’s computer system, hardware, workstations etc.
Start SEPA and Site Plan Review for the Well Field Improvement project.

Help Desk Activity
Staff Citizen
Month Number of Incidents Reported Reported / Closed / Open Reported / Closed / Open
December 5 2/4/0 3/6/1
January 17 5/4/1 11/4/8
February 15 Q1713 6/5/9

Conservation Program

fuctls . Conservation Permits Rebates Paid This Total Rebates Paid To
Month Applications Received Tasued Month Date
December 1 1 $85.00 $10856.08
January 3 3 $50.00 $50.00
February 1 1 $1620.00 $1670.00

Website Commen

ts:

None this month.




Section Pégé'vie'ws' '

Default Home Page - ] 1947 |
" Agendas and Minute ' 295
Events Calendar 278

ity D nts | ' 202
City Jobs | 172
fg’ ode, Ordinances & Standards ' 170
' Police 141
Public Facilities 131
Mayor and Council - -7 116
Utilities ' 98
' Search Results ' ' o1]
| Bear Festival 87
! ggh;gn@;ign Program 85
‘Fire 82

ity Photo 82
Agmi'higragion ' 80
Light & Power ' ' ' 74
' Planning Department ! 68
w r water 60
Development Servi Buildin ' 55
FAQ's Page ' 52
Municipal Court ' 7 ‘ 52
Helpful Links ' ' 50

hamber of Commer 43
' Previous Years Council Minutes a1
i ) _ ; =51
' Home Page 36
Flood Ph 2 ' ' T 35
"Bear Festival P : ' 35
'Previous Years Council Agendas 34
Park Project Photos ' 30
65th Ann'ivgrsgry' 'Prhgj;' os 29
Interlocal Agreem 27 |
'Tell Us What You Think! ' - - 25
Christmas Photos 2007 ' 24
' City Staff 17
"gg‘ mmunity g'gntgr - a 13|
e = . . . -
Sﬁﬁgﬂ 'y' /s & Questionnaires 3|
Stormwater Plan Questionnaire - ' 1!

Website Traffic February 1, 2012 through February 29,2012

TOTAL ' 4904

Percent of Total

39.7%

6.02%

5.67% |
4.12% |

3.51%

3.47% |
2.88%
2.67%

2.37%

2%
1.86% |
1.77%
1.73%
1.67%
1.67% |
1.63%
1.51%
1.39%
1.22%
1.12%
1.06% |
1.06% |
1.02% |

0.88%

0.84%

0.8%

0.73%

0.71%
0.71%
0.69%
0.61%
0.59%
0.55%
0.51%

0.49%

0.35%

0.27%
0.08%

0.06%
0.02%

100%



STAFF REPORT

To:  Mayor Dent ! A
From: Paul Nott, Light & Powgy” A
Date: March 7, 2012 [
Re:  February Report

Monthly Statistics; YTD Totals;
Mew Services; 0 0
System Outages; 1 1¢
Pole Replacements; 1 1
Maintenance Work Orders; 1 11
Billable Work Orders: 2 2

The month of February consisted of one power outage, some maintenance work,
brushing, and vehicle maintenance.

The outage was due to a car vs. pole accident at the intersection of Larson Rd. and
Summit Rd. We had the lights out for approximately 6 hours to make our repairs.

We installed and replaced some faulty fault indicators on Bonnieview to help us in
sectionalizing and locating faulted cable sections in that area.

The transformer bids have been sent to our transformer vendors.
We replaced the rear brakes on the little bucket fruck.

All of the appropriate personnel have updated their FFlagger and CPR training this past
month.

As always if you have a questions or concerns feel free to contact us...



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent

From: Nick Bird, P.E.. Director of Public Works
Date: March §, 2012

Re:  Stormwater Rates and Regulations

Once again, we have the Stormwater Rate Resolution and Stormwater Ordinance revision
on the agenda. This report is intended to remind you of the high points of both the
Ordinance and Resolution.

Ordinance

Last meeting the ordinance was tabled as the provision for a private storm system to
infiltrate design storm events for a reduction in the utility cost was not complete. Based
on a review of the Washington State Department of Ecology’s 2005 Western Washington
Stormwater Management Manual, which is our reference standard in conjunction with
our Development Standards, does not specifically require infiltration. The intent of
adding this component to the Ordinance is to provide an incentive for onsite infiltration,
Based on that tine of thinking, we have recommended discount percentages for the design
storms identified in Section [V C to be 100%, 75%, and 25% reductions for the 100-year,
50-year, and 10-year design storms, respectively.

Additional revisions as previously discussed are cleanup items such as removing bi-
monthly billing, single family residential parcel revisions, ete, which have been struck
out and new provisions underlined.

Resolution

The primary reason the resolution was presented is based on the service rates. The
existing equivalent service unit (ESU) rate is $4.20 with the base overage rate of $1.60
per 3,000 SI block applied to Multi-Family and Non-Residential parcels. The proposed
rates are $7.00 and $3.00, respectively. As we have previously discussed this increase is
to compensate for the deferred maintenance activities on the existing system, and is not
intended for capital improvements.

Stalf Recommendation:
Staff recommends the adoption of both the Ordinance and Resolution.
Action Requested:

Please consider authorizing execution of the draft Ordinance and Resolution.



STAFF REPORT

To:  Mayor Dent

From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: March 8, 2012

Re:  STEP Systems

It is my understanding that the potential developer that prompted the STEP system
consideration is not negotiating for the property at this time. The property in question is
being negotiated for at this time, and will be discussed fater. At this stage in the game,
we would like to move forward and address this issue in some fashion or another.

Our suggestion would be to move forward revising the development standards to allow
STEP systems on a case by case approach for single lot development, similar to the
approach used for grinder pumps, as determined appropriate by the City Engineer,

We may want to make this more ridged and remove grinder pumps and only allow STEP
system in areas where gravity collection is not possible. Grinder pumps are currently
allowed by the Development Standards as approved by the City Engineer for single
family infill lots where gravity systems are not feasible (note that this does not mean
economical). As grinder pumps effectively mulch the waste, which impacts the screens
and treatment process at the Wastewater Treatment Plant, we would prefer to not allow
grinder pumps.

Staff Recommendation:

The staff recommendation is to revise the development standards, replacing the
allowance of grinder pumps for infill trouble spots with STEP systems.

Action Reqguested:

Please consider letting staff know how you envision STEP system usage within the City
of McCleary so the appropriate provisions can be made.



STAFF REPORT

To:  Mayor Dent

From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: March 8, 2012

Re:  Transformer Bids

Call for bids for purchasing transformers was issued on March 1. This package includes
the original request identified last fall and transformers for Phase 1 of the cutover, as
economy of scale typically results in lower bid prices. We estimate that the total
purchase cost will be approximately $100,000. Bids are due at 3:00 PM on March 14.

Results of the bids and staff’s recommendation will be provided to Council that evening.
A copy of the Bid Package less the specifications has been attached, which shows the
quantity and size of transformers being bid on. The goal is to supply Phase 1 of the
cutover and have a minimum of 12 transformers in inventory af the end of the project.
The 2012 budget includes $50,000 for transformer purchases and $130,000 for Phase 1 of
the cutover. Approximately $72,000 of the $130,000 cutover amount budgeted is for
purchasing transformers. Therefore the total amount budgeted for purchasing
transformers in 2012 is approximately $122,000.

Staff Recommendation:

Recommendations will be provided at the meeting on March 14.

Action Requested:

Requested action will be noted on March 14.



City of McCleary

Home of the McCleary Bear Festival

Bid Proposal
For
Electric Distribution Transformers

The City of McCleary is soliciting bids from suppliers to purchase electrical distribution
transformers. Sealed bids shall be received until 3:00 p.m. on March 14, 2012 for the purchase
and delivery of the distribution transformers. Transformer specifications are referenced herein
and have been included in the Bid Package.

BID ITEMS

No separate payment will be made for supplying the material specified herein. All costs
associated with supplying and delivering to the City the components set forth herein shall be
merged into the respective unit price amount bid.

Pole Mount Transformers

Pole mounted transformers shall be constructed and provided in accordance with City of
McCleary Light and Power Specification MS8020, adopted April 23, 2008. Transformers
identified under this section shall be single phase dual voltage 2400/4160y/7200/12470y, with a
low voltage rating of 120/240. All costs for labor, materials, equipment, testing, and delivery to
provide the product in accordance with the specifications shall be included in the unit price bid.

Pad Mount Transformers

Pad mounted transformers shall be constructed and provided in accordance with City of
McCleary Light and Power Specification MS8040, adopted April 23, 2008. Additionally, hinges
and hinge pins shall be Type 304 stainless steel, rated for outdoor service. Transformers
identified under this section shall be single phase dual voltage 2400/4160y/7200/12470y, with a
low voltage rating of 120/240. All costs for labor, materials, equipment, testing, and delivery to
provide the product in accordance with the specifications shall be included in the unit price bid.

DELIVERY

Transformers shall be shipped by flat bed trailer and shall be shipped in quantities of no less than
five transformers per load. Each unit shall be banded, blocked, or bolted to a suitable skid with 2
/2 inches of clearance for shipment. Transformers shall be delivered clean. Supplier shall be
responsible for washing if anything other than a simple wipe down is required. Delivery shall be
to the address shown at the botiom of this page. All transformers shall be delivered within 12
weeks of bid award unless otherwise noted in the proposal.

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and emplayer.
La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de iguaidad de oportunidades y el empleador.
160 South 3rd Street, McCleary, WA 98557 © 360.495.3667 {phone} 360.49%5.3097 (fax)  CityofivicCleary.com



PROPOSAL
CITY OF MCCLEARY
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMERS

[tem Size Type Quantity Unit ?rice Total Lead Time
No. (KVA) (US 9%) (US$) (Weeks)
L. 15 Pole Mount 20 EA § $
2. 25 Pole Mount 19 EA  § b
3. 50 PoleMount 1 EA § $
4. 75 PoleMount 6 FA § b
5. 25 Pad Mount 10 EA  § $
SUBLOTAL e, A
Washington State Sales Tax (8.4%) ooovovvviveeoeeeiee, $
TOTAL COST cvniceiinncvocsssosammncsssrisssscsmesissssencososssassossnsss $

By signing the proposal, the undersigned declares, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the
United States and the State of Washington, that the following statements are true and correct:

1. That the undersigned person(s) or entity(ies) has(have) not, either directly or indirectly
entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken any action
in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with the project for which this bid is
submitted,

2. That by signing this bid, [ am deemed to have signed and have agreed to the provisions of
this declaration.

Print Company Name

By: Print Name Sign Name
Title Date
Phone Number Email Address

The City of McCleary reserves the right to award the bid to the bidder whose Proposal is in the
best interest of the City of McCleary and also reserves the right to reject any or all Proposals and
to waive any minor irregularities and informalities in any Proposal.

Bid Proposal
Etectric Distribution Transformers
Page 2 of 2



STAFF REPORT

To:  Mayor Dent

From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: March 8, 2012

Re:  Snow Policy

Last meeting an ordinance was discussed verbally that was being presented by the City
Attorney for Elma and Montesano regarding snow removal, Additionally, citizen
complaints provided at the Council meeting on January 25, prompted us to do some
investigatory work in the snow policy arena. After reviewing some different policies,
Todd and I believe that we can mold the City of Spokane’s and City of Kennewick’s
policies together to create a policy here.

We have not started the policy yet, but are trying to incorporate language into the
proposed snow removal ordinance to begin moving forward,

Staff Recommendation:
None at this time,
Action Requested:

None at this time.



STAFF REPORT

To:  Mayor Dent

From: Nick Bird, P.L., Director of Public Works

Date: March 8, 2012

Re:  Wildcat Creek Aquifer Joint Management Program

Background

As a result of concerns about potential detrimental effects of land use development on the
Wildcat Creek Aquifer, declared a six month emergency moratorivm on development on
land above the Aquifer in February 2007. The County extended this moratorium three
times. During this moratorium, the County, the City, the Washington State Department
of Health, and The Department of Community, Trade, and Economic Development
financed studies of the Wildeat Creek Aquifer area’s hydrology and regulatory
alternatives. Based on the hydrogeologic studies, the County established aquifer recharge
areas around the public water systems fed by the aquifer and incorporated these
components into the County Critical Area Ordinance. As a result of these and other
actions the County lifted the moratorium in October 2008. A vear’s worth of work went
into establishing the Interlocal Agreement that the City and County entered into for
coordinating land use development and joint management of the aquifer in October 2009.

Utility Provisions

The reason this agreement surfaced was a potential developer 1s considering purchasing
the property where STEP systems were considered. The developer’s original plans as
told to the City was to construct a single family residential house on 9 acres until the
housing market is better; then develop a manufactured home park on the 9 acres (which is
consistent with the zoning).

Because the intent is to construct one single family residence, the {irst question asked was
can a septic tank be installed. In accordance with MMC 13.12.060, a private wastewater
disposal system can be constructed in this instance, as it is more than 300 feet of right-of-
way to the nearest sewer line (note adopted in 1980). The developer was thrilled with
that answer and asked il a well could be installed. After checking the MMC,
Development Standards, and Water System Plan, no regulations were in place that
prohibits or authorizes the installation of wells or requires City service.

That is when we came across the Interlocal Agreement with Grays Harbor County (GEHC)
establishing the Wildecat Creek Aquifer Joint Management Program (JMP), which was
adopted in October 2009 by both the City Council and the County Commissioners. This
document requires any “property within the City that overlies the Aquifer may also be
developed in accordance with existing zoning; provided that such development is served
by City water and sewer.”

Lee Napier, Director of the Planning and Building Division at GHC and 1 both read that
statement to require water and sewer for any construction activity, as any work to
develop a property, whether it be a single house or 50, will be developed in accordance
with the existing zoning. While the agreement does not require Council or



STAFF REPORT
March §, 2012
Wildeat Creek IMP
Page 2 of 2

Commissioners concurrence in this instance, we thought it prudent to bring this to your
attention. OQur recommendation at this time is to continue the path and intent of the
Agreement executed in 2009 to limit impacts to our aquifer and require
development be served by City services.

JMP Moving Forward

The JMP requires a couple of items that have not been addressed. The first is to update
our Critical Area Ordinance (CAQ), which was last codified in 2003. As the Agreement
was signed in 2009, it is in our best interest to incorporate components of the Agreement
into the CAO. The JMP also required the City define an urban service area (also
commonly called urban growth area). This is a planning tool that defines land that the
City recognizes may, at some stage, be subject to consideration for annexation and/or
provisions of City utility services, whether within the City or while in the County, These
are items, at this point in time, are only for information.

[ will be meeting with Lee Napier in April to begin the work plan process identified in
the Agreement that is to be presented annually to the Council and Commissioners for
approval. Many of these items will be addressed in that meeting.

Staff Recommendation:

As the provisions of the Agreement were heavily pushed by the City with the primary
focus of minimizing contaminant sources, such as septic systems, for the only practical
water supply for several hundred individual domestic wells and six public water systems,
including the City’s; staff’s recommendation is to uphold the language in the agreement
and require water and sewer service.

Additionally, as the septic tank provision noted in the Staff Report is over 30 years old
and the City entered this Agreement in 2009, it appears that we really should spend some
time evaluating our critical area ordinance and the remainder of the Municipal Code for
conformance to the Agreement.

Action Requested:

Please discuss. If you do not agree with the recommendation, please let us know.



[ D NP 4

Gl

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE RELATING 90 UPITILTES, AMENDTNG
CERTAIN SRECTTONS. OF CHAPTER 13.32 Mo o
ADDING A NEW SBRCYION TEERKETO;  PROVIDING
SEVERABILITY & AN BFFECTIVE DATE
RECTITaIL4g:
1. In 2002, the City established = storm water

atility.

[
s
e
—
—t
(3
e
{

that time, the appropriat@neﬂs of certain
modifications and clarifications has been  brought to the
Council’g‘attentiqn by City staff.

. Tt is found appropriate Lo clarify the basis and
rationale of the systewn development charge required to be paid by
applicants r@quir@d,rtD connect to the existing stermwvater
collection systenm. The Coﬁncil, does s0 by reaffivming and
adopting as if set oul ip Full herein the Findings made in the
course of the addption ol Crdinance 727 as also Paing applicable
Lo the stormwateor coliection system.

Ndw, PHEREFORE, BR IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS BY THRE CIity

COUNCIL OF THE CrTy QF McCLEARY ;

!

SEGQTION T4 Section 13.32.010 and section 1, Ordinance
635, are mach amended to read as follows:

Aé uzed in this chapter, the following words or terins
shall have the following described lneaningsg:

ORDINANCE ~C- 1

7 : CITY OF MoCLEARY
02/17/2012 _ 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
Pe/le : MCCLEARY, WASHINGTON %6557



oy

i

LA AR

LA i L e ) il iz

"City" means  the city of MoCleary, Washington, a
municipality organized under Title 358 of the Revised Code of
Washington, and its offficers, officials and employees,

"Closed  system" means a portion or type of the
Stormwater sys{em that coﬁtains or inciundes wiping, manholes,
cateh basing and/or other snclosed facilities as part of the
collection or transmizsion Facilities,

"Council' means the City Couﬁcil of the City of
MeClearny, Washingtoh,

"Customer" means = berson in whose name service is
rendered as evidenced by the signature on the application or

contract for that service 0r, in the absence of & Signad

instrument, by the recaipl and payment of bills regularly issuad

in his/her/its name regardless of the identity of the actual user

S

0f the service.
"Director™ means the city administrator of the city or,

dn. the abhsence of doRErgon appointed to  thar position, the

Director of Public Works or his or her designee,
“Equivalent sérvice unis (ESUY" means a éonfiguration
of development or lmpervicus surfaces enoa parcel, estimated to
contiribute an awount of runcff te the city's storm and surface
water drainage system which is approximately aqual to that
created by the averace single family residential parcel. dne 25U

1s equal to three Lhousand square feet of jmperviouns surface arga

]

Or any portion therea:

EDINBMNCE ~0- 2

Q N . - , _ CITY OF MoCLEARY
Q2/11/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
DG/ La - MeCLEARY, WASHINGTON 48557




8 kL 2 Ld Dl St s

“Impervious surface” means that hacd surface area which
either prevents or retards the entry of water in the 5011 mantle
and/or causes water to run off the surface in greater gquantities
or at an increased rate of flow from that preﬁent undar natural
conditions. Tmpervious surfaces shall include, but are notc

Limited, to the following:

2. Any of the following when made from concrete or
asphalt paving: walkways, patios, driveways, parking lots or
storage areas; and

3. Oiled, macadan or other surfaces which similarly
impede the natural Infiltration or runoff of surface water.

S, -t SRS ==

4, Gravel ing leot, or storage

Areas,
AL such time as the City completes the neasurement,

through asrial phoﬁogzaphy-((vﬁ&)) sgpled land surface

evaluation Processes ({77) ) the number of stuare feet of imperviouﬁ
surface on ((akt))y & non~single Tamily residential parcel
{H{pareets) ), such caleulations shall CORtrol for purposes of
establishivent of feas.

"Open system” means s portion or typs of the Stormwatern
system that does not contain or inolude Piping, manholes, cateh
basin, and/or ‘other snclosed facilities, are part of the
collection or transmission ﬁacilities;‘and consists entirely of
roadside or regionai ditches, drainage canals or open channels,
ORDINANCE - 3
02/17/2012 CITY OF WicCLEARY

L 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
DG/ te McCLEARY, WASHINGTGN HBELY




L it Load Dl

FaGE

.

other than sections of culverts under driveways, roadways or
other facilitiss thar Cross the storm drainage systens.
"Parcel™ means the snallest separated segregated unit
or plot of land having an  identified ewier, boundaries and
surlace area which s documented for tax purposes and gilven a tax
account (Iot) number by the Grays Harbor COUNLY assessor.
"Parcele- beveloped" means ally -parcel which has bean
altered by grading or f£illing of the ground surface op Iy
construétion of any improvement op other imparvious surtface arvea,
which affects the hydraulic properiies of the parcel.
.”ParceinSingle Family residentialn eans: Any parcel
of land which is improved with a dwaelling unit for ccoupancy by
A single family or g similar group of pecple. A single Tamily
residential Parcel alsce may be ar individual dwelling,
wanufactured home, flat or uwnit in g mulvifamily building or
portion thereof for acoupancy as the home, residence orp sleeping
place for one or nore Persons,  provided each such dwel ling
mamufacturad home, flat, or upit is owned separatsly.

2. "Paroel - bl G~ Land Ly wesidential:  IF more Gz

LWo off any type of ML b, menufacbupred bomes, Flats op ELE fo

cooupy  the sams parcal of dand,  regacdlass o tha form ofF

Cwnershlp, that parosl shall be considered &.mmltimfaﬂdly\parcal
(¢ am&ﬁﬁ:uﬁ“'&‘tﬂ“’{j}"wc*:%:“"é:w'*“@h'&:ag“e&:a‘“'-z&":ﬁ:ﬁ\'&:m“i‘:.“-:i?m:a"t%z——:i:—xrf':ﬁ%’wt:*'é::ittérr—-."zf-ﬁ“:mﬂté?ﬁ—ﬁﬂi}“wf

Tl e tey: ).

ORDINANCE (e 4 Y OF MoCt EAI‘Y

~ y ¥y s (3L I ¥ £
02/11/2012 100 SQUTH 31D STaeeT
NG/ le McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98657

16724



G PAGE

“Parcelmendevalgp@d” Qeans any parcel which has not

bean altered By grading or £illing of the ground surface or by
canstruction of &NY  lmprovements or inpervious surface area,
witich affect the hydraulic Propertics of the parcel.

"RUNof " means the portion of precipitation, either
from rain or melteq BNnow, that ultimately resches natural waver

Courses by flowing over the

........ AL EROUNE as wav be

QLIE;L.IL@M;EQEi;m'\;iléfi_lf;g}imﬁg%ll}éi

_____ mnabad

PO rata reimbursemen

for the capltal lnvestment preyvi Cusiy made in the grealbion of tho
SYatan

"ULLLitY" means the stomm and surface warer ubiliy,
SECEION  T¥: Seolilon L3.32.040 mme and  Section 4,

i

Ordin

ance 695

¢ @re each amended Lo read as follows: -

Utility rates and charges for each parcel of

real property within che city shall pe Computed on

fomttedy) ) basis Qggwgcﬁggplgmiﬁwmgx_ggv

The amount o pe billad shall npe included op the existving

Clwater/sewarie i

—
i
Y
<
o
—
e
ak
&
|

.......... “eparate line item. A
"Stormwater Oniy' statement will e sent Lo those Property owners
Who ars not clty water, refuge, o sanitary HewWer customers., The
city shall bill the owner of the served property for the pPayment
of utility rates and charges specified in this chapter; however,

ORDINANCIE -~ CHTY OF MeCLEARY

it b - MG WAYE
02/17/201.2 100 SOUTH 3HD S TREET
DG/Le MeCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557

5

17424



18724

Gl N

L

in the event that such alternate billing Rrotocol ds allowed as

to billings for the water, sewer, and electrical Utilities, the
wener may have the bills mailed to a tenant, or agent, but this

shall not relieve the owner from Liability for the ntility rates

and charges.

SECTEON TTia - sectlion 13.32.050 Mo and Section 3,

oy’ o

Ordinance €9%, are each amendead to read as foellows:

A. Collection of and penalties for nonpayient of bills

stk -tre—arsproviced ) ) Lendered under the authority of this

chapter are herabv authorized and shall be in Sueh  amount  and

collectad in such manner as may be vrovided by written resolution

( (Tr—amwy—other ProvEsToT- ot e mnn et vk wodeto-whtoh e e re pee

Treiaehe ) )

B.  The City shall have the right to discontinue
{ {wrartreic) ) VWEIIITY service to any premises for nonpaynent of the
service charge for use of Phe storm and surface water nwtility of
the ity in the same manner and subfsct to the same TEns as now
or hereafter preﬁcfib@d by law for discontinuance of wWaten
service for noppayment of water bills., Farther, the city shall
have the right to puarsue the filing and foreclo&ing of a lien(s)

in accordance with the provision of this chapter, the MoCleary

Municipal Code, and the laws of the state of Washington, for any
unpaid and delinguent utility bill.

SECTION YIi: Section 13.32.060 MMC and Section &,
Ordinance €95, arve sach amanded to read as follows:
CGRODINANCE ~C- &

o T ' : CITY OF MoGLEARY
02/17/2012 100 SOUTH 38D STREET
LG/ le MeCLEARY, WASHINGTON 8887



A. The billing date is defined as the day of the montn

i owhich the pill is‘ﬁant Or mailed to the propexty owner or hi
Or her designes or, 1f a differant day is established by the
billing provisions relating to water and sewer utilities, that
differaent cay,

B. Tha billing due ﬁat@, the date that any bill bec@meg
delinguent, the date upon  which a delingueancy penalty  is
assessed, and the date upon which water service may be tsiminated
for non-payment of thiz utilicy Shall‘be the same dates 38 are
established asz the due date, date of delinquency, and date for
termination of service for sewer and water billings.

C. Any utility bill pot paid by the delinguency date
shall be assessed a penalty in such

by written r

1 Le_ﬂL<>;W“gi_Qpi:ﬁ,»lgy_1i;e__<m1‘Lymﬁ> ungd ]

chotbas) ) |

D. As to any unpaid UEility ©ill, a lien may be placed
uporn the property being served by filing and service of such
notice as may be reguiced by law. Foreciosure may be carried

Torth thereafter in the anner allowad by applicable law.

MuC

3

SEQEION IV: Thoere shall be added o Chapter 13.3

a4 new section to reaqd 4% Follows:

0k

A. Any person or entity billed for service charges IHERS

file a “Regquest for Rate Adjustment” with the Public Works

Department within S5ix {6) months of the date from which the bill

ORDINANGE -G~ 7 CITY OF McCLEARY

- - : - MeCLEA
Q2/17/2012 100 SOUTH 5RD STRERT
b6/l MCCLEARY, WASHINGTON 93557




QLN FOGE

Was sent. However, Filing of such g request does not extend thae

pericd for pavment of the charge,

B. Requests for rate adijustnent may be'q ranted or
approved by the Director only  when ons  of the following
conditions exlsts:

1. The acredayge  or  caloulations related to the

establishiment of the o} SLGes agsessed against the parcel charged

2, The utiliry charge bill was otherwise not
caloulated in accordance with the terws of this chapter,

3. Parcels that meet the following criteria are aeyempt
from the storm water service charge:

a. Residential parcals that are Peranantly
undevelopable  due Lo Federal bmergency Management Agency
ragulatory floodway designation and  associated development
Tastrictions.

L. Residential parcels that are undevelopable dus to
critical area \wSlQidLLOLQ BUCh as  streams  and woltlands apd
their buffers,

ol SmallrundQVQioped Parcels with toral assgsse& valus
less than or equal to $20,000.00 and lpervious surface area less
than 0.5 Esu.

d. ALL City and State Nighway rightsnofmway_

ORDTITNANCE . a8

o . CIFY OF MoCLEARY
Qz/1i7/2012 100 SOUTH 3HD STREET
DG/ e MicCLEARY, V%QSHHGFIUN 98457



i BN PHAGE

. S ESRS LN AL S S S

C.  Developed Parcels that infiltrate runof s din &

private site stormmwater infiltration facility gy receive the

following service charge digcount:

Design Storm Hiscount
160-year fem ¥
H0-year ——

10~year .
1. A Technical Iinfermation Report  preparaed by &
licensed professional engineer shall be provided Lo document +he

engineering design of the facllity based on Stormwater Manageamant

Manual For Western Washington or such OCher document as may be

1

applicable under the Design Standards in elfect at the time.
surface water discharges to streams for bass flow augmentation
Denefit shall be considered part of the infiltration quantity.
2. The City may require fileld tests or monitoring data
Lo verify that the as-built facllity achieves the design storm
prerformance . Infilteration Tacilities that selve portions of g
Bilte, such as rocftops only, may receive 4 pro wata discount

basad on the drainage Acan belng infiltrated. Parcels char apply

for this exemption must pass inspection FRISUAnt to provisions to

be establishad by resolutien,

3. This QEemption shall be revoked and fesa reinstated

for up tvo 3 YeEars of past utility billings ir Property owner

fails to copnduct requlred maintenance or it is detengined that

ORDINANCE ~C- ¢ ‘ CUTY OF MoGLEARY

A 2 MCOLE
02/17/2012 ' 100 SOUTH 3KD SThEET
BC/1e WICCLEARY, WASHINGTON 94657

21724



R CT SN E S  A Eoare

G

the Ffacility does not tully perform te the oviginal infiltration

standard.

SECTYION Vv Penalty.

Any person, firm op corpoeration who violates, dizobeys,
omits, neglects or refuses o comply with or who unlawfully
resists the enforcement ol any of fthe provisions of this

ordinance  shall 5e sublect to  the Following penaltios on

punishments

&, Upon a findineo of a fivst violation O any provision
i :

of this ordinance in any one twalve-month pericd, an infraction
Penallty of ap to two hundred fifty dollars, but in no event less

than one hundread dellars:

3. Upon a finding of a second viglation in any ona

twelve-month periocd of any provision of ftRis ordinance, an

infraction_paualty of up to five hundrad dollars, but in no svent

less than two hundred fifty dolliars,

Coodn o the event that a person ig chargead with a third
violation of this ordinance within any twelve-month period and
@lther a prior alleged violation ia sill pPending or the parson

has been found to Dave committed Chat priox infraction, then this

second charge shall be decmed a wisdemeanor and shalil be subjeact

Lo punishment as provided in Section 1.20.010 of the City Code;
provided that in the event of a conviction, the Cine inpossad

shall be no lsss than one hundred fifty dollars, Nona of such one

hundread fifty dollars is subiject to suspension or defarra]

ORDINANCE ~C- 10 Y OE R
02/1% /2017 } CITY OF MeCLEARY

100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
e MeCLEARY, WASHINGTON 88657




Gl PEGE

Lo, at ahiddd sy

D, In addition to such fines or penaliies a5 may bao
imposed pursuant to this section, upon the Finding of a viclation
of this chapter or a conviction of a vielation off this chapter,
the court may inpose such restitution for josses that have arisen

out of the violation and further ordser such correctiva acition as

PR
2dfdd

0 Finds appropriate and Hecessary to remedy the violation. Fach

day that a violation i pemmitted o exist shall constitute a
separate offense
SECLION VI Severabilicy.

B oo I I b

LT any section, subsecition, sentence, clause, or phrase
of this Ordinance 1is for any reason held Lo pe invalid or
unconstitutions), such daclsion shall not affect the validity of
the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 1The Council heraby
declares that it would have passed this Ordinance and each

section, subsection, sentence,  <lause, and phrase thereof

ilrrespective of the fact that any  ons  or  more sactions,

subsactions, sentences, olauses, op Phiraszes had been declared
invalid or anconstitutional, and if for any reason this Owdinance
should be declared invalid or whconstitutional, then the original

ordinance oy ordinances zhall be in full force and effect .

SEORTON VIL: Effeq

This Ordinance shall take effect upon the fifen day
following date of-publication.

RSSEDCMMIS _omvor o

2012, by the City Council of the City of McCleary, and signed in

QRDINANCE -~ 1 i ) CHTY OF MeGLEARY

g oy o e CLEAL
2/17% /2012 TG0 SOUTH 31D 8TREET
DG/ Le MeCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



v oL

R e Js S e G

Fak Gl N

approval therewith this e day ofF y
2012

CITY OF MoCLEARY -

D, GARYDENT, Mayer

ATTEST

WENDY OIS ey

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DANTEL &7 CiEmw, o

Y ALToTRE Y

STATE OF WASHT NGTON }
GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY )
N WENDY COLLINS, baing the duly appointed Clerk-
Ireasurer of the Uity of MoCleary, do Certify that I caused
have published in a newspay £
of McCleary a true and Tl
and  that said

o
L general circulation in the City
Uoswmmary  of Opdinance Numbe i
- ' was  done  in the manner
vequirTed by law, T further ce & true and corrvect copy
of  the SUmEry  of  Ordinancs Nunmber Fooas At was
published, is on file in fhe appropriave roc Of the City of
MocCleary. '

]
R}

WENDY CETTING

STENED AND SWORN to before me this day of
» 2012, by WENDY COLLING.

NOTARY BUBTIC T AND TOR THE STE4FE 5F
WASHINGIPON, Residing at:
My appointment expires:

ORDINANCE - 12 CHY OF McCLEALY

s fey e * e CLEA]
02/17/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
DG/ Le ‘ MeCLEARY, WASHING TOM QBE5T




ga/63/2012  11:38 IEBI42TTL GLENN PaGE az/aev

ORDINANCE NO,

.

oF THE MUNICIPAL CODE, ESTABLESHING

REGULATIONS & PENALTIES, & PROVIDING AN

EFFECTIVE DATE,

RECITAL§:

1. The snow and ice storm of January, 2012, was a
challenge for all in terms of what was required to remain safe
and operational.

2. One of the matters ldentified as a result of that
gtorm wasg the préblem,resulting from & lack of formal regulation
as to snow removal from private property, including parking lots,
and ite placement upon City streets and sidewalks.

3. The Council and Mayor have received the
recommendation of City staff as to implementation of regulations
in relation to such removal so as to not interfere with the
ability of the City to maintain the public rights of way or the
ability of its Citizens to walk upon the sidewalks or travel Upon
the City’'s streets.

NOW, THEREFORE, Bl IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS BY THER CITY

COUNCTL OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY :

§E¢TION I. Depositing snow or other debris from

brivate propertyv on streets, sidewalks brohibited,

ORDINANCE -A~ 1

CITY OF McCLEARY
02/09/2012 ‘ 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET

DG/ 1w McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 93557



843/99/2612  11:38 IGEI4RTTRL GLENM

sSubject to the exceptions set forlh in Section IL, no
Ferson, firm, or corporation shall showvel, push, doze or by other
means remove any SNOW nor any other debris, including tree trunks
or limbs and brush, from any commercial property or driveway, any
Parking lot, any private driveway or other private property and
deposit the same upon any curbing, parking strip, sidewalk, or

upon any alley or citv street.

SECTION II: Exceptions.

The provisions of seéction T of this ordinance shall net
apply to tLhe situatioﬁs:

Z2.1: The removal of snow from any public sidewalk,

2.2 shoveling or otherwise removing any snow from any
building or other Structure situsted on private property and
depogiting the same inp any street or alley within the corporate
Limits of the city so ldng as such snow is immediately loaded
Bpon a truck or other vehicle and removed from such streer or
alley. ( (Smow—sltchrg—From 1 g Ay Irek o r——e iy e
BﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬂTE“ﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘aﬂymﬁﬁT@ﬁ%—vr“ﬁ%%€YM6ﬁaii“ﬁmW%xﬂmﬁﬁﬁéﬂﬂ%®~ﬁHVE

hJ . 1. 3 3 1
veETrareved-hy-the—owher—or cEmEnEthe et the-same—shald e

o Jon he TP A ) 1 T =
Intnechretre -y remotres L = A N S v R U 5 L g e o uuc}r*%rmm—-

k!

aiteyv—t—tive ﬁmyuuuc“Uf“fh@*@Wﬁﬂf*@fW%@ﬁaﬁ@T))

SECTION 1II: Ihe Director of public Works shall

develop  such 2olicies as may e necessary to implement the

Rrovisions of this ordinance: PROVIDED THAT, any such policies

shall be submitted to the Council for their review and approvali.,

ORDINANCE -p~ 2

CITY OF McCLEARY
03/09/2012 100 SQUTH 3RD STREET

DG/ la : McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98587

PAGE  B3/@7



BI/R9s2a1e 1i:an ABBI4ITILL GLENR PaGlE  ad/av

They shall be reviewed upon such schedule as__may  be deemed

appropriate, including after any weather event wWhiclh reguired the

activation of the policies: PROVIDED THAT, the review shall be

undertaken no lesa often than evary three VEars.

 SECTION IV: Penalty for violations.

Any person found to have viclated the terms and
provisions of this ordinance shall be subject to the penalties
set forch below, said penalties and provisions being specifically
made applicable to such violation.

A. Upon a finding of committed as to a first violation
of this ordinance in any one calendar vear, an infraction penalty
of up to twe hundred fifty dollars, but in no event less than one
hundred dollars.

B. In the event that a person is charged with a second
viclation of this ordinance within any twelve-month period and
either a prior alleged violation is still pending or the person
has been found to have committed that prior infraction, then in
the event of a finding of committed as to this sccond charge, the
penalty imposed may be up to five hundred dollare: PROVIDED THAT,
the monetary penalty shall be nc less +han one hundred fifty
dellarz. None of sald one hundred Ffifty dellars is subject to
suspension or deferral.

C. In addition to such fines or penalties as may he
imposed pursuant to.this section upon the finding of a violation
of this chapter or a conviction of a viclation of this Chaptei,

N N ‘
ORDINANCE -A~ 3 CITY OF MicCLEARY

03/09/20%12 100 50UTH 3RD STREET
NG/ Le McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



Aa/89/2812 11:38 2689437721 GLENN FAGE  a5/a7

the court may impose such restitution for ioéges as 1t finds
appropriate that have arisen out of the incident. Fach day’'s
violation, including allowance of removed snow deposited upon any
sidewalk, street or alley to remain upon such sidewalk, street,
or alley, shall constitute a separate offense and upon a finding
of committed thereon, a separate penalty shall be subject to
impesition for each day's offense.

SECTION V: Codification,

Sections I through IIT inclusive shall constitute a new
chapter in Title 12 of the Municipal Code.

SECTION VI: Severability.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase
of this Ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid or
unconstitﬁtional, such decision shall not affect the validity of
the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The Council hereby
declares that it would have passed this Ordinance and ecach
section, subsection, sentence, clause, and phrase thereof,
irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections,
subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases had heep daeclared
invalid or unconstitutional, and if for any reagon this Ordinance
should be declared invalid or unconstitutional, then the original
ordinance or ordinances shall be in full force and effect.

SECTION VIL: Effective Date.

ORDINANCE ~A~ 4

CITY OF MceCLEARY
03/06/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
PG/ le McGLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



- - .
B3/09/2812  11:348 M4BT 2] GLEMN PAGE  as/av

.

This Ordinance shall take effect upon the fifth day
following date of publication of the ordinance or a synopsis
thereof.

PASSED THIS _ DAY OF ,

2012, by the City Council of the City of McClea.&:y; and signed in

approval therewith this | day of ) .

2012,

CITY OF McCLEARY:

D. GARY DENT, Maver

ATEEST

WENDY COLLINS, Clerk-Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney

STATE OF WASHINGTON )
83,
GRAYS HARBOR CQUNTY )

I, WENDY COLLINS, belng the duly appointed Cleri-
Treasurer of the City of McCleary, do certify that I caused to
have published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City
of MecCleary a true and corrcet summary of Ordinance WNumbel
‘ and that said publication was done in the manner
required by law. T further certify that a true and correct copy
of  the suwwary of Ordinance Number r@s it was
published, is on file in the appropriate records of the City of
McCleary.

WENDY COLLING
ORDINANCE ~A-~ 5
CITY OF McCLEARY
03/09/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
"DE/le McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98657



a3/83/2812 1138

I6AYARTIL GLENN PAGE

STGNED AND SWORN o before me this N
, 2012, Iy WENDY COLLINS.

ORDINANCE

03/09/2012
DG/ Le

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON, Residing at:

My appointment expires:

-B- 8

CITY OF MeCLEARY
100 SOUTH 30D STREET
MeCLEARY. WASHINGTON 98557

day of

@av/azy



P v

8 WL

RESOLULTTON No. -

PSS

.

A RESOLUTION BSTARLYSHING Katwgs BED CHERGES
LN RELATYON TO THE S90kig WATER ULELTyy op
FHE CTTY;  REPEALING RESOLULION  §45: &
FROVIDING AW EFFECYIVE Dovg . '

RECTtang:.

1. Pursuant +o existing Ordinances, the ﬁity
established. a storm water utdlity.

2 '

- These Ordinances authorized the eotablishment by

resolution of rates and charges to ha paid by those benefitted by
and within the area subject‘to The gtaprm water, This was dune
most recently throngh the adoption of:ResolutiQn-545u

3. in setting those rates ang mhafges, the Councii and
Mavor considared che Eactoré Set fgxtn within the Ordinance, as
waell as such other informnation ﬁnd Lactors as have been developed
since the adeption of the Ordinance, including the information

referenced in Recital 4.

4. Since the adoption of Resolution 045, the Council

has receivad th@gr@commendationg contained within a Storm Water

o

Ubility pPlan prépared by whe City’s enginsering consultant,

[ e

While that Planfrecommended significant ihcreases in rates, tha

Council and Mayo? do not find such jincreases appropriate at this

RESOLUTION ~5- 1 .

P CITY OF NieCLEARY
G2/11/2013 : 00 SOUTH 36D sTRERT
DGAg . . MCCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557




Gl L e,

Cobidas

tima to the axtent’ they  relate to the capital improvenasnt
component of that study. Ratier they havekghoggn‘to mddifyﬁthe
rates in a nore iimifed manner so as to reflect both the impéctg
ol increased costse aﬁd the impace of fes iﬁbreas&s uﬁoﬂ tha
ubility’s customers.

5. In light of thaose factors, the rates Set férth
herein are found to be reazonable, necessary, and épprOpriafa To
operate the utiligy.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE 17 RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS BY 7THR CITY
COUNCTII, OF THE CITY oF MGCLEARY, THE MAYOR CONCURRING :

SECTION L: AUTHORIZATION:

Pursuant to the authority granted by the Ordinance
establishing the utilitvy, there ig hereby created and imposed in

section 1T a system of rates and charges on each parcel of resal

property within the City served by or which Is capable of

recelving benefit and service by and from the Storm Wa

establishad by Obdinancs.

1

SECTEION I7: RATSE

> ANDCH,

Ihe  following Utility rates and charges are heraeby

of real Property in the Civy:

established for all

DEes

£l
i
L

2.0 .ﬁygggmm;;ygiggmgggwgggggg: The charge sed
o all parc&is.upon application for developnrent . he Systemn
Development Charge gshall be & erie-iina charge of
{i@ﬁ%&Tﬁﬁ}} for ail aﬁplications recaived on apd atter

the elfective date of this resolution. = This charge shall bpe

RESBOLUTION -3 2 : .

e o CITY OF MaQLEARY
g2/11/200%. . 100 SOUTH IR0 BTREET
DG o MeCLEARY, WASHINGTON Sus57




I1L\!i:_ Bns 24l

Gl i . r

acdljusted annually as of Decenber 16, 2012, and each Dacember 16
thereafter as provided in Section IIr of this resolution,

2.2, Monthiv Charges:

2.2.1: The following shall be billed Uporn the same
‘Blliing schedule as is provided for the other UEility services of
the City.

The base slngle~Family

resident;
Service Unit (ESYU) for a parcel having one residential unit.
This uniform rate is based vpon esch xesidential unit beling equal

Ce o or less than 3,000 square  feet, or fraction thercof, of

impervicus surface.,

Do Multiple Family Parcels [(two or more units) s Base

shall be 87.00 for the first 3,000 square faet of impervious

surface, or fracition thereof, and $3.00 for each additional 3,000

syquare feet, or fraction theraof, of lnpervious surface Area.

T Non-rs

aidantialmPaagals: Base shall be $7,00 for
the first 3,000 square feet of jmpervious surface, or fraction

thereof, and $3.00 for

additional 3,000 sguare feet, or

fraction thereof, of lupervious surface area.

2.2.2: In the event Ghat more than one utilitv account

ig based upon services Proyvided to iprovement s Located upon one

parced  the monthly charges sel out in subsection 2.2 .1 [B] ar

Z02.30C1 shall be billed to_and be the respongibility of the

uner of the parcel

RESOLUTTON ~B- 3 1Y 0F MocLEARY

. S TY € | COLEAT
02/11/2012 100 SOUTH 38D ST REST
DG/ie ’ : ’ MoeCLEARY, WASHINGTON BRES7

Lal charge shall be S7.00 pes nonth for each Bquivalent



Gl =N

Z:2.35 The charges astablished in §2.2.1 shall be
adjusted annulally as of December 18, 2012, and esch December 16
thereafter as provided 1in Section II1I of this resclution

] PN ¢

In racognition of the necessity of assuring that the
rates established For this Bervice remain consistent with the
increase in costs and of the Lilling period utilized by the City
Utility, the rates ser DY Section IT of this rﬁs§lution shall be
subject to adijustment as of Decembeﬁ of each calendar year.

The adjustument shall be the greater of sither bhree

percent (3%) or the mone etary amournt which is the result of the

tollowing calculation.

AL Methodolo J.M_4M<‘u]Lu1dVIUﬂ' The then exieting

utility rate multiplied by a figure_ﬁs tablished as the av verags of

l

the Seattle-Tacoma- bVQMLJLUP Area Bi-Monthly Index CPL-U (June
compared with June) and the Us Ali City Average CPI-U for the
Sanme period [Example: SeT-3 Ares Bi-monthly Index CPT-( 18 3.5%
and The 03 All City Average CPI-U for that period is 2 5%, The
multiplier to be utilized 1s 3.0%. If the existing rate is $4.00,

the result would be an inerease of S00, 12 For an adjusired rate of

B.  EPrinecipals of application:

ot

. The average for thae CPpI maltiplier, if not an evan
L/10th of a percent, shall be rounded upward to the nearest
1/710th of a percent.

RESOLUTION -B- 4

oy p ey oy gy CITY Gir i\!t(,{,«i.l.}‘ '
02/11/2012 100 SOUTH 36D S$TREET
2@/ HaCLEARY, muhﬁﬁwulUM SHEL



Gl NN

“

2. The resulting product of the caloulation carried out

plrsuant to $A shall be rounded to the next highest 1/10th of a

dollar, if the Initial caloulation deoegs not o result.

LAV REPEAL & EFFRCTTVE

4.1, This rasolution shall take affect ar 12:01 a.m.
on the day following adoption with the rates established by the

provisions of Section 11 to Le applied as to aty utility billing
issued by the City on and after the o dday of

4.2, Resolution 545 shall be repealed  as  of  the
effective date of this IﬁSolutiQn: PROVIDED THAT, sueh repeal
shall not affecr any obligations which have arisen under the
provisions of that regolution, whether fiscal or otherwise.

PASSED THIS  pay op , 2012, by

the City Couwncil of *he City  of MeCLERRY, and signed  in

authentication Therewicn this ey o i
‘ Y

o Z0LZ,

CLEY OF MeCLEARY

ATTEST

WENDY COLLTRE.  CTerk™fraasurar

RESOLUNTON -8B~ 5

o " CITY OF RicGLEARY
02/41L/2012 100 SQUTH 36D STREET
DGhe MeCLEARY, WASHINGTON 92657




APPROVED A8 70

DANTEL O

RESGLUTIQN‘«BM G
02/L1/201x
FAICT T

N

Lol Sy R EaR

ORM

i

CITY OF MetLEARY
160 SOUTH 310 STREET
WMeCLEARY, WASHINGTON 9u557




A3/98/2012 18:38 3609437721 GLENH PAGE  82/85

RESOLUTION NO.
A RESOLUTION SETTING FEES &‘ CONDITIONS IN
THE IMPLEMENTATION OF ORDINANCE 777,
RECITAIL S:

1. The Council has adopted and the Mayor approved
Ordinance 777.

2. Under the provisions of that Ordinance,
restrictions are placed upon certain motor vehicles in relation
to travel upon a defined group of public roads and provision is
made for the issuance of permits.

3. The ordinance provided for the establishment of
fees for Lhe issuance of the permit. The Council wishes To set
those fees and the procedure to be utilized in relation to those
permits.

NOwW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESCLVED AS FOLLOWS BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY, THE MAYOR SIGNING IN
AUTHENTICATION THEREOEF:

SECTION T: Prior to the operation of a motor vehicle
which is subject to the restrictions set forth in Ordinance 777

upon any public street ildentified in the attachment to that

RESOLUTION -C~ 1 CITY OF McCLEARY

03/08/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
DG/ le : _ McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



a3faaszalz  1@:38 36E942772L GLENHN PAGE  @83/85

ordinance, the owner or operator of a motor vehicle shall apply
and receive a road use permit from the City. The road use permit
shall be applied for through the Office of the Director of Public

Works of the City. The fee to be charged for the issuance of

such permit shall be sixtyv dollars($60.00): PROVIDED THAT, the

foe shall be prorated based months remaining in  the first

calendar vear in which it is issued. Upon approval by the

Director or his or her designee, the permit shall be subject to
issuance by the Clerk—Treaéurer and shall be wvalid for the
remainder of the-calendar year in which it 1s issued unless
revoked or suspended by the Director as a result of-violations of
the terns of‘the paermnlt or of the ordinance.

If the permittee continues to operate a motor vehicle

in_such a manner as to reguire the permit after the end of the

first calendar year in which the permit is issued, the permit

shall be renewed by the permittes no later than Februarv 15 of

the succeeding calendar vear: PROVIDED THAT, in the even® of the

failure to fimely renew, a late renewal charage of fifteen dollars

(815.00) shall be assessed at the tims of renawal.

SECIION IT: TIn the event an individual who either [1]
has sought or received a permit and is aggrieved by the terms and
conditions of the permit issued as set forth by the Director or
by the Director’s revocation oxr suspensiocn of an issued permit,

or [2] is aggrieved by the issuance of a permit to an applicant,

RESOLUTION ~(~ 2 CITY OF MeOLEARY

03/08/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
De/le McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 08357



g3/88/2912  18:38 368942772] GLENM FAGE  84/B5

may appeal the Director’s decision to the City Council. = The

appeal shall be in writing, filed with the Office of the

Clerk~Treasurer, and shall state with reasonable specificity the

portions of the permit which are being appealed. The Council
shall, within sixty (60) days of tﬁe filing, hold a hearing upon

the permit, The Councillmay affixrm, xeverse, or moedify the

decision of the Director. The decision of the City Council shall

be final.

SECTION TTT: Adiustment:

A. To reflect the effect of inflation, commencing with
the year 2013, the monetary figures established pursuant to the
provisioné of this resolution shall be increased, as of thé date
of the commencement of each calendar year, lncluding 2013, by an
amount equaling two and one-half percent (2,5%) of the monetary
figures utilized in the prior year. These new figures shall be
utilized in the establishment of fees to be paid on and after the
date upon which the adjustment is made. By way of example, the
fee for the year 2012 would be the fee established as provided in
the Section I with the addition of an amount egual to two and
one-half percent of that figure. Thus as of 2013, the additional
amount would be one hundred two and one-half pexcent (102.5%) of
the originally established fea. |

B. Any adjustment ﬁade pursuant to éubwparagraph A of this

section shall be rounded up or down to the nearest half-dollar.

RESOLUTION ~C- 3 CITY OF MeCLBARY

03/08/2012 : 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
DG/la McGLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



B3/\88/2812  18:38 3689437721 GLEMM PAGE  a5/p5

PASSED THIS DAY OF p

2012, by the City Council of the City of McCleary, and signed
in authentication thersof this day of

S ]

, 2012,

CITY OF McCLEARY:

D. GARY DRENT, Mayor

ATTEST :

WENDY COLLINS, Clerk-Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DENIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney

RESCLUTION -C- 4 CITY OF McCLEARY

03/08/2012 ‘ 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
DG/le . McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 08557



